From: Mann, Ryan

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD; Sarah Johnson

Cc: Mark Larson; jsoriano@legacylp.com

Subject: RE: 1RP-4575, 1RP-4641 & 1RP-4764 Rainer State #1 Delineation Plan, February 23, 2018
Date: Wednesday, April 11, 2018 2:38:14 PM

NMSLO approves of the delineation plan with OCD modifications.

Ryan Mann

Remediation Specialist

Field Operation Division

(575) 392-3697

(575) 699-1989

New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240

From: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD [mailto:Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us]

Sent: Monday, April 9, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Sarah Johnson <SJohnson@laenvironmental.com>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: Mark Larson <Mark@laenvironmental.com>; jsoriano@legacylp.com

Subject: RE: 1RP-4575, 1RP-4641 & 1RP-4764 Rainer State #1 Delineation Plan, February 23, 2018

Dear Ms. Johnson:

NMOCD approves of the additional delineation proposed for 1RP-4575, 1RP-4641, and 1RP-4764
with these modifications:
- The tank battery area, identified as Release 2, in the July 2017 report must be included in
the additional confirmatory delineation plan as well.
- Inthe subsequent report, on an appropriately scaled map, please demarcate release points
and outline the impacted areas for each of the 3 releases.

Please be advised that these releases occurred on State surface and minerals. Like approval from
NMSLO required.

Thanks,
Olivia

From: Sarah Johnson

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 10:22 AM

To: Yu, Olivia, EMNRD

Cc: Mark Larson ; jsoriano@legacylp.com

Subject: 1RP-4575, 1RP-4641 & 1RP-4764 Rainer State #1 Delineation Plan, February 23, 2018

Dear Ms. Yu,
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Larson & Associates, Inc. (LAl), on behalf of Legacy Reserves Operating, LP (Legacy), submits the
attached delineation plan (see link below) for two (2) produced water spills (1RP-4575 & 1RP-4641)
and a crude oil spill (1RP-4764) at the Rainer State #1 in Lea County, New Mexico. Your approval of
the delineation plan is requested. Please feel free to contact Manuel Soriano with Legacy at (432)
269-8806 or jsoriano@legacylp.com , or me at (432) 687-0901 (office) or (432) 664-5357 (cell) if you
have any questions.

Link: https://files.acrobat.com/a/preview/dc08ec51-6a55-45d8-90b2-d744elfcbblc

Respectfully,

Sarah Johnson

Staff Geologist

507 N. Marienfeld St., Suite 205
Midland, Texas 79701

Office — 432-687-0901

Cell — 432-664-5357

Fax —432-687-0456
sjohnson@laenvironmental.com
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